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Sheriff Steven J. Kieliszewski
320 Johnson Street . Alpena, Michigan 49707
Phoae: (989) 354-9830 . Fax: (989) 3549868

December 1, 2021

Grant Review Committee
720 W Chisholm St
Alpena, Ml 49707

RE: Livescan Palm Print Reader for Front Desk

Dear Grant Review Committee:

Our office was notified by our Michigan State Police Livescan Analyst with an
opportunity to apply for a second grant this year. This grant would be a reimbursement
grant and we would be responsible for the initial purchase of a Livescan palm print
reader for our front desk machine. This purchase will be approximately $10,000. This
purchase would be reimbursed to us by the end of this calendar year. This is a one{ime
purchase and there are no additional costs going forward for this project. We would
need to expedite the application process to move forward with this opportunity to ensure
we meet the State's deadline.

Sincerely,
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Steven J.
Sheriff

ieliszewski Kat Tomaszewski
Administrative Assistant
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